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Invitation For Bid
GSA-024-24
DPHSS DEH- Uniforms

uestions and Concerns received from JMI Edison on August 14, 2024.
1. We are not sure if there will be any additional questions coming from our vendor sources. In this regard,

may we request for the submission of questions to be extendgd from August 21, 2024 to September 4,
20247

Response: Refer to the note below

2. May we also request for the bid submission to be extended from August 30, 2024 to September 20,
20247 This is to allow ample time for our sources to respond back with the needed details.

Response: Refer to Amendment #1

3. We are still experiencing global issues of supply chain. Due to this, may we request to move your
delivery time from 60 days to 90 days ARO?

Response: Refer to Amendment #1
Samples must be provided to DEH prior to production of final products

4. Forltemi# 1, 2 & 3, may we request for the artwork that we need to follow so we could show them to
our source/s to be checked and considered in the pricing.

Response: Response; Refer to Amendment #1

Questions and Concerns received from JTC Services Guam Inc. on August 15, 2024.

1. Willlogo be single colar, 2 color, 3 color, 4 color, full color?

Response: Response: Refer to Amendment #1

2. What is the location of the logo? ie left chest, left chest and sleeve, etc.

Response: Response: Refer to Amendment #1

3. Will logo be iron on or embroidered?

590 South Marine Corps Drive, ITC Building, Suite 215, Tamuning, Guam 96913  P. O. Box 7420, Tamuning, Guam 96913



Response: Response: Refer to Amendment #1

4. What is the size of the logo(s)?
We will obtain DPHSS approval of the artwork before proceeding to production.

Response: Response: Refer to Amendment #1

5. Line 2.0 : Are the formal shirts short or long sleeve?

Response: Response: Refer to Amendment #1

Please Note: Follow up/Clarification to the Questions and Concerns responses dated 08/23/2024 must be
submitted to the General Services Agency via email to gsaprocurement @ gsadoa.guam.gov no later than Spm,
Monday, August 26, 2024,
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